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Dear David, 
 
Re: Certificate of lawfulness for construction of a free standing exercise studio on 
top of an existing tennis court situated over the female locker rooms and formation 
of a new entrance & viewing window - The Listed Hangar Mosquito Way Hatfield 
AL10 9AX 
 
ARCHAEOLOGICAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Thank you for consulting me on the above application. 
 
I have no specific comment to make on whether these proposals required planing 
permission or listed building consent, and recommend that you consult your own 
conservation advisors.  Historic England should also be consulted as the proposals 
concern a Grade II* listed building. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or 
clarification. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Dr Simon Wood FSA Scot 
Historic Environment Advisor 
Environmental Resource Planning 

Mr David Elmore 
Planning 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council  

Environment and Infrastructure 
Director: Mark Kemp 

Postal Point CHN 108 
Hertfordshire County Council 
County Hall, Pegs Lane 
HERTFORD  SG13 8DN 
 
Contact Simon Wood 
Tel 01992 588039 
My ref P06/19/0521 
Your ref 6/2019/0521/LAWLB 
historic.environment@hertfordshire.gov.
uk 
 
Date: 5 April 2019 
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